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AGENDA: 6/12/01

June 7, 2001

BOARD OF SUPERVI SORS
County of Santa Cruz
701 Ccean Street

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

RE: WAIVER OF DI SPOSAL/LANDFI LL FEES
MESA VI LLAGE NEI GHBORHOCD CLEANUP

Dear Menbers of the Board:

The Mesa Verde Honmeowners Association (MVHA) was established in
August, 2000, as a direct result of the support of the Sheriff's
Department's Problem Oriented Policing (P.0.P.) program  The
Mesa Verde Honeowners Association neets on a regular basis, along
with the Deputies from the Sheriff's substation in Freedom to
attenpt to foster safe neighborhoods and to tackle the problens

of gangs, graffiti and the |ike. In order to continue with their
efforts, MVHA wll be conducting a Spring nei ghborhood cleanup
day.

Wast e Managenent of Santa Cruz County has generously agreed to
provide two dunpsters and a driver for the event, and residents

of the neighborhood will be strongly encouraged to recycle
everything possible. Flyers will be generated by MVHA in both
English and Spanish, informng the residents of this inportant

nmessage on recycling.

Jim Moresco from Waste Managenent of Santa Cruz County continues
to denpnstrate his commitnent to our community. However, he wll
need our assistance. Cearly, a collaborative project such as
this, between the private and public sectors, is of significant
benefit to the residents of the County of Santa Cruz.
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Accordingly, |

recommend that the Board authorize a waiver of the
di sposal fees that Waste Managenent of Santa Cruz County wll
i ncur during the disposal of

the waste associated with the Msa
Village Spring Nei ghborhood C eanup Day.

Sincerely yo

Supervisor

Fourth District

TC: ted

cc: Public Wrks Departnent
Jim Moresco, Wiste Managenent
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